Valhalla Parent Faculty Association- General Meeting January 18, 2023, 6:00pm, Library Annex and Zoom

Call to order 6:04pm

Sign in

Review and approve Nov 2022 minutes

- need to correct numbers for square 1. It needs to say total sales not amount raised.
- motion Maddi Bell second Erika Austen, approved unanimously
- Minutes (and agenda) will be posted to Konstella under files

Principal's Report

• Ms. Theodora Pappas not in attendance

Faculty reports

- Mrs. Richards Thank you for Pizza before break!
- After fall break, fun begins! Kids know rules and procedures.
- 100th day of school next week. For 5th grade it will be 1000 days
- Field Trips coming this month
- Valentines day/President's Day/Groundhog's Day fun learning around these days
- Thank you Walk to school day! Great learning about Ruby Bridges
- - Mrs. Austen Thank you for Devinos Pizza before break!
 - Excited for western theme auction

Director's reports

- o Director of Equity: Juana Collymore. Nothing to report
- o Director of Fundraising: Sidney Allen
 - See's Candy this year so far \$386.95
 - Farm Fresh this year so far \$428.42
- o Director of Community Events: Jenna Haile
 - Moving STEAM night date to calendar. Will be Thursday April 13 6:30-8pm
 - Family Movie Night March 3rd
 - Art Fair March 15 6:30-8pm Under the Sea "Message in a bottle" theme Class art all are welcome to submit. Let us know in advance to make room when setting up displays.
- o Director of School Services: Kelli Fields
 - Room parent coordinator sent mass email to all room parents re: auction basket
 - Emergency preparedness to coordinate and update inventory.
 - Jen reporting after school enrichments: Thank you for filling out the survey. Concerns about kinder pick up and transport. Jen will speak to teachers about concerns. Considering removing kinder as before but enrollment is healthy for that grade. Not sure at this time. Only 2 classes were canceled for this session. Suggested to bring info or presentation to all in one.

Digital sign ups not printed. Jenn requested to print flyers for communication to family. She was told no by the office. Tiffany to follow up with Principal Papas regarding printing policies.

Treasurer's report

- Jackie Lorenz income \$104,332, expenses \$81,857(Large part goes to staff), net \$22,475.
- Book Fair total sales were \$17,938.83. Pay out distribution will be \$2000 in cash and the remainder in scholastic credits to be distributed to classroom teachers and librarian. Teachers/library will be receiving \$345 in scholastic credits each.
- Marni requests printed reports for the fiscal year from quickbooks to give everyone an understanding of where we stand financial for the remainder of the school year.

Other business

- Need Multicultural Chair assigned. Juana Collymore volunteered and will need a committee to assist in running event. Proposing May 5th for the event. Will need confirmation from the office prior to approval.
- Candy grams Jan 30th for Valentines Day (need donations of candy)
- 5th grade close to money needed for outdoor Ed. Many families opting out but can change decision until the week of camp. Teachers are working on an updated headcount. Dates are March 20-23 in Petaluma \$480 per kid
- Feb 9-20th will be the Valhalla Read a Thon. Heidi Mekkelson running the Read a thon this year
- Auction update: pre sales ticket discount ends Jan 31. \$75 currently. Prices will increase to \$85 February 1st. End ticket sales April 14. April 17-28 online auction. Class baskets are in progress and will need to be turned in by March 17th.
- Marcie Stewart reporting open positions are treasurer and corresponding secretary for 2023-2024.

Good of the Order

- Sasa Johnson presentation for SunRun Solar. Sasa would like to donate \$1000 to Valhalla per purchase of solar from Valhalla friends or family. Recommending Konstella as a sponsorship, auction sponsorship or classroom folders at the beginning of the year.
- Marni Hutchins requesting Counselor presentation like IA presentation before Vote. Measure progress. Is what we are contributing to showing to be beneficial for the students. Suggesting Beginning middle and follow up surveys.
- Erin Miller keeping in mind new parent orientation kinder/TK/all new families for ALL IN ONE. New orientation information in progress with the office and vpfa coordinating
- Please everyone drive safely out there for our kiddos!

Adjourn meeting

Thank you for attending! Motion to adjourn - Juana, second Maddi. motion passes meeting adjourned 7:09pm.